

Agenda Items	Discussion Items	Action Items
1. Opening	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Attendees: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Sherron Grant - Principal ○ Paul Charles - Vice-principal ○ Aara Vivekananthan - Community Support Worker ○ Melissa Reeves - Teacher (Teacher Representative) ○ Sheyi Momoh - Parent (2020-2021 Chairperson) ○ Mary Maduapera (Office Administrator) - Support Staff Representative) ○ Charlene Pierson (Special Needs Assistant) ○ Tamiko Gray - Future Stars Childcare Centre (Community Partner) ○ Trisha Standard The EarlyON Child and Family Center (Community Partner) ○ Janelle Baetiong ○ Mohua Mondal ○ Sani Ijovudu ○ M. Taylor ○ Annakay ○ Muriel Reid ○ Felicia Ffrench-Marsh ○ Moya Taylor ○ Ashley ○ Ellen ○ Tenia Powell ● Upcoming 9:00am SAC meeting facilitated by A. Vivekananthan (Date and time TBD) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Purpose <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Reshare information presented at the most recent SAC meeting ■ Accommodate parents/guardians/caregivers that are unable to attend evening SAC meetings 	

<p>2. General Election</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Roles <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ General members ○ Community representatives ○ School staff representatives ● Executive Parent/Guardian members: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Co-Chair ○ Treasurer ○ Secretary ● Executive roles described by A. Vivekananthan ● S. Momoh self-nominated as Chair for 2021-2022 ● J. Baetiong self-nominated as Secretary for 2021-2022 ● S. Grant proposed future SAC meeting dates: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Jan 27, Feb 24, April 28 and June 16 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ No objections 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● A. Vivekananthan to inform Willow Park parents/guardians/caregivers of the date of the upcoming 9:00am SAC meeting date
<p>3. Principal's Report Shared by Principal S. Grant</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● School Improvement Plan (SIP) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Student Achievement, Student Well-being and Equity (3 Pillars) ○ SIP reviewed with attendees ○ Parents/Guardians/Caregivers and community members are permitted to request a copy of the 2021-2022 School Improvement Plan by emailing either S. Grant or P. Charles <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ S. Grant (Sherron.Grant@tdsb.on.ca) ■ P. Charles (Paul.Charles@tdsb.on.ca) ○ Staff reading "Cultivating Genius" by Gholdy Muhammad ○ The Zones of Regulation implemented school-wide ○ Received iPads from TDSB for use in Kindergarten classes 	

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Kindergarten team to attend professional learning related to classroom use of I pads ○ Purchased iPads which will be distributed to grade 1 and grade 2 classes ○ Recently purchased Chromebooks distributed to grade 6 classes ○ Attendees informed of purchase of Nelson PM ecollection reading program for Kindergarten to grade 3 use <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Attendees not aware of Nelson PM ecollection reading program ○ S. Grant reviewed 2021-2022 School Evacuation Plan with attendees ○ C. Angeles has returned from leave (2/3 B) ○ Potential extracurricular activities: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Martial arts ■ Basketball and soccer ○ Uniform survey to be shared with parents/guardians/caregivers in the future ○ Attendee requested for African drumming and dancing in the future 	
4. New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● S. Momoh presentation: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Request for financial support ■ Request for a counsellor in the school ■ Concern regarding shootings in the community ■ Inquiry regarding rules/protocol regarding student safety and issues regarding bullying 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● S. Grant will connect with the school social worker (L. Ash) and Community Support Worker (A. Vivekananthan) regarding financial support ● Encourage parents/guardians to

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Concerns related to lunch procedures ■ Request for clothing drive <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Support related to winter clothing ● F. Ffrench-Marsh <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Expressed positive experience of her children at Willow Park ● Trisha Standard <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Willing to provide EarlyOn parents/guardians with spare clothing in Room 10 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Procedures TBD ● Ashley <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Requested for nurses, psychologists, counsellors and Toronto Police Services to provide in-school support <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ■ Suggested Strides Toronto and Youth Links as resources to support parents/guardians/caregivers ○ Proposed that students be provided with quick physical breaks throughout the school day ● Tamiko Gray <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Proposed school-wide workout to start school day (e.g. Health Hustle) 	<p>contact Superintendent Harpreet Ghuman regarding the request for a counsellor at school</p>
	<p>Next meeting, Thursday, January 27th, 2021 (5:30-7:00pm) - Tentative</p>	